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Malave, Erin

From: Betty Thornton [bthornton@broadandcassel.com)
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 4:36 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Ginger Barry

Subject: Xtreme Sports Fan, LLC - Address Change

Please change address for Xtreme Sports Fan, LLC, Limited Liability Company document number:
L10000031509, filed March 23, 2010

p—

OLD ADDRESS: 300 Mary Esther Blvd., Suite 15H, Mary Esther, FL US 32569

NEW ADDRESS: 300 Mary Esther Blvd., Suite 12, Mary Esther, FL US 32569
Questions, please contact our office at 850-269-0148.°

Thank you ....
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Betty Thornten
PARALEGAL

200 (3RAND BOULEVARD
SUITE 205A

DESTIN, FL 32550
TELEPHONE: 850.269.0148

R e
AD o (CASSE FACSIMILE: 850.521.1452
BROAD 0 EL  prect Ling: (850) 267-2731

DIRECT FACSIMILE:
E-mMaAIL: bthornton@broadandecassel.com

ATTORNEYE AT LAW

Pursuant to federal regutations imposed en praclitioners wha render tax advice ("Circular 230"), we are required to advise you that any tax
advice contained herein is not intended or written to be used for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties that may be imposed by the Internal
Revenue Service. If this advice is pris intended to be used or refarred o in promating, markeling or recommending a partnership or other
entily, investment plan or arrangement. the regulations under Circular 230 require that we advise you as follows: {1) this writing is not
intended or written to be used. and it canno! be used. for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties that may be imposed on a faxpayer; (2) the
advice was written o support the promotion or marketing of the transaction{s) or matier(s) addressed by the written advice; and {3) the
faxpayer should seek advice based on the taxpayer's particular ciicumstances from an independent tax advisor,

THE INFGRMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. IT S INTENDED FOR
THE USE CF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABCVE. ANY ATTACHMENTS TO THIS TRANSMISSION ARE FOR THE SCLE
PURPOSE OF CONVEYING THE DIRECT WRITTEN AND COMMONLY VISIBLE COMMUNICATION CONTAINED THEREIN. NOQ
TRANSMISSION OF UNDERLYING CODE OR METADATA IS INTENDED. USE OF ANY ATTACHMENT FOR ANY PURPOSE CTHER
THAN RECEIPT OF THE DIRECT WRITTEN COMMUNICATION CONTAINED THEREIN IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. iF THE READER
OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION
OR COPY OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR,
PLEASE MMEDIATELY NOTIFY AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE TO THE SENDER. THANK YQOU.
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